## **COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING**

## **MINUTES OF OCTOBER 05, 2010**

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:03 P.M. PRESENT WERE BOB DESMOND, MIKE BEDER, SUZIE GROSS, HEATHER GENEREAUX, BOBBY GENEREAUX, HEIDEE ANASTOS, MIKE ANASTOS, DENNIS WALSH, CARLENE WALSH, MARIA FARIA, FRAN STETSON, KEVIN STETSON, DANNY MCGOWAN, JAY OWENS, JR WALSH, RON DARDANO, NANCY PATTERSON AND GUESTS JAN JONES AND KELLY ZBYSZEWSKI.

SECRETARYS' MINUTES: MINUTES OF 09-12-2010 WERE APPROVED AND ACCEPTED. HEATHER WILL FILE A COPY IN THE TOWN CLERKS' OFFICE.

WALGREENS' UPDATE: MIKE BEDER INTRODUCED FRANK FLANAGANS' REPLACEMENT, KELLY ZBYSZEWSKI. SHE STATED SHE WILL WORK WITH THE COMMUNITY GROUPS.

UPDATE FROM THE WEBSIGHT: THE CHRISTMAS PARADE HAS THE WRONG STARTING TIME OF 5:00 P.M. THE CORRECT TIME SHOULD BE 2:00 P.M.

BANNERS: DENNIS AND CARLENE PUT UP THE AUTUMN BANNERS ON SUNDAY MORNING. BOB WANTED THEM TO KNOW WE APPRECIATE ALL THE WORK THEY DO.

HAUNTED HAYRIDE UPDATE: HEATHER HAS TWO CASKETS COMING FROM FARLEYS'. KEVIN HAS SENT THE LIABILITY WAIVER FOR THE PARKING AT CENTRAL TRANSPORT. MIKE DID NOT GET KETTLECORN. THEY HAVE ANOTHER JOB AT 5:00 P.M. NANCY HAS THE FLIERS GOING OUT FROM THE SCHOOLS ON OCTOBER 12TH. BOB HAS THE ADS GOING IN THE PENNYSAVER FOR OCT 13th AND 20th. HE WILL ALSO ADVERTISE A SAFE HALLOWEEN SAFE SITE TRICK OR TREAT BY THE POLICE DEPT. RICHIE HAS THE SAUSAGE KING COMING WITH HOT DOGS ETC. NANCY HAS TWO FOUR FOOT TABLES COMING FROM THE SCHOOLS. MARIA WILL ASK NOCERA'S FOR DONATIONS OF COOKIES AND/OR DISCOUNT COUPONS. ELITE IS ON BOARD WITH

HUMMER AND CHAIN SAWS. KEVIN HAS SHERM'S CAR WRECKS FOR THE ACCIDENT SCENE. JAY AND DANNY THOUGHT WE SHOULD HAVE BLUE LIGHTS AT THE ACCIDENT SCENE. THEY WILL SUPPLY THE CRUISERS. KEVIN WILL CHECK WITH THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THE BRUSH TRUCK.

JAN JONES WILL NEED A SCHOOL BUS FOR ONE OF HER STATIONS. (BOB DESMOND WILL CONTACT KAREN HALL FOR THE USE OF ONE OF THE COA'S BUSSES.) JAN HAS SCENERY TO BE MOVED FROM THE STOUGHTON HOUSING AUTHORITY TO THE GOLF COURSE. THIS WILL HAPPEN AT 8:00 A.M. ON OCTOBER 16th.

JAN WILL HAVE 6-8 STATIONS – THE D.P.W. WILL HAVE ONE STATION – THE POLICE DEPT. WILL HAVE ONE STATION – ELITE IS ON BOARD. JAN WILL NEED MAKEUP AND THE POLICE DEPT. WILL NEED MAKEUP. KELLY OFFERED TO SELL US THE MAKEUP AT COST FROM WALGREENS'.

DID BOB DESMOND GIVE THE LIABILITY WAIVER TO CHARLIE MAC? DID HE CONTACT THE WOMENS CLUB FOR JUDGING? ARE THEY COMING AND WHAT TIME?

THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT WILL BE ON SITE FOR TRAFFIC. RON DARDANO STATED THAT THE AUXILIARY POLICE ARE ALL SET. KEVIN WILL SEND A LETTER TO THE POLICE CHIEF TO CONFIRM.

BOB STATED THAT LAURICE IS IN CHARGE OF PUMPKINS INSIDE THE CLUBHOUSE. ARE WE GIVING OUT TROPHIES AND/OR GOODIE BAGS. WHO IS IN CHARGE OF THEM?

CEDAR HILL SUPERINTENDENT HAD A GOLF CHALLENGE WITH OTHER SUPERINTENDENTS, AND RAISED \$715.00 WHICH THEY DONATED TO THE COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE. FRAN GAVE BOB DESMOND THE CHECK AND HE WILL DEPOSIT IT INTO OUR DONATION ACCOUNT.

COMMITTEE VOTED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROPRIATE \$100.00 FOR A PLAQUE FOR JODY SMITH. KEVIN WILL GET PLAQUE AT TROPHIES & AWARDS.

COMMITTEE VOTED THAT NO PERSON WITHOUT A VALID DRIVERS LICENSE CAN DRIVE THE GOLF CARTS. VOTE WAS UNANIMOUS. THEY ALSO VOTED \$1000.00 BE TAKEN FROM THE DONATION ACCOUNT FOR THE HAUNTED HAYRIDE SUPPLIES. WE NEED MORE LIGHTING ON THE GOLF COURSE.

BOB CONTACTED LINDA ROSS FOR BAG LUNCHES AND CARAMEL APPLES FOR THIS EVENT. SHE IS ON BOARD WITH US.

FRAN WILL GET LAST YEARS PENNYSAVER AD FOR BOB. HE WILL BE AT THE TOWN HALL TOMORROW TO TURN IN OUR DONATION MONEY BEFORE REGGIE GOES ON VACATION, AND TO PICK UP THE COPY OF LAST YEARS' AD FOR THE PENNYSAVER.

CHRISTMAS PARADE WAS NOT DISCUSSED AS THE CHAIRMAN WAS ABSENT.

FRAN ASKED IF BOB HAD APPLIED FOR A CULTURAL COUNCIL GRANT. HE HADN'T SO SHE GAVE HIM THE APPLICATIONS. HE HAS UNTIL THE 15th TO APPLY.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:35 P.M. NEXT MEETING ON OCTOBER 18, 2010 AT 7:00 P.M. – TOWN HALL

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

FRAN STETSON

**VOLUNTEER RECORDING SECRETARY**